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22. Question: Given the confidential nature of the Offeror’s Commitments, is there a way to 

prevent them from becoming public information? 
 

Answer:  Proposals received in response to this RFP will be treated as Procurement 
Sensitive Information and will not be disclosed outside of the Source Evaluation 
Board. However, in accordance with Section H.36 of the RFP and resulting 
contract, the list of commitments, as accepted by the Government, will be 
incorporated into the contract upon award. All Office of Science M&O contracts 
are publicly available online. 

   
23. Question: Section L.5(3) of the RFP requires offerors to provide a list of contracts 

terminated (partially or completely) within the last three calendar years in their 
proposals. Is this list included in the 100-page limitation for Volume II? 

 
Answer:  Yes. The list of terminated contracts is included in the 100-page limitation for 

Volume II.   
 

24. Question: Section L.1(d) requires a cover sheet for Volume II. Is this cover sheet included in 
the 100-page limitation for Volume II?   

 
Answer:  No. The cover sheet is not included in the 100-page limitation for Volume II.   

 
25. Question: Section H.35 requires the use of a Special Financial Institution Account 

Agreement. Are Offerors expected to have entered into a formal agreement with a 
banking institution at the time of proposal submission?  

 
Answer:  No. Offerors are not required to have entered into a formal Special Financial 

Institution Account Agreement with a banking institution at the time of proposal 
submission. However, Offerors are required to submit the “Sample Special 
Financial Institution Account Agreement for Use with the Checks Paid LOC 
Financing Arrangement” document provided as Section J, Appendix C with their 
proposal. The document should contain as much information as possible, 
including the name of the intended financial institution.   

 
26. Question: Section K.12 CERTIFICATE PERTAINING TO FOREIGN INTERESTS states 

Offerors must submit a completed and signed SF-328, along with all applicable 
FOCI disclosure forms, executed in accordance with the form’s instructions with 
the offeror’s offer/proposal to DOE. Forms completed on the website can be 
saved and printed for inclusion in the offeror’s offer/proposal. 
 
Should social security numbers be included in the forms submitted with the 
Offeror’s proposal to DOE?  



 
Answer:  Social Security Numbers should only be submitted via the e-FOCI Submission 

website. Social Security Numbers should not be submitted with Volume I of the 
proposal. 

 
 
 
 


